

**GHASC Minutes
May 12th 2012**

			Pres	Rpt	
<u>Administrative</u>					
Chair	Robert B.	907-378-4557	Y		V
Vice Chair	Matt S.	907-378-4837	Y		V
Treasurer	Malia B.	907-388-2910	N		W
Secretary	Maria I.	907-460-5850	Y		V
RCM	Tabbey S.	907-378-4880	Y		W
RCM- Alt	Dan W.	907-347-7677	N		-
<u>Subcommittees</u>					
Activities	Dennard H.	907-978-5600	Y		W
Literature	Nancy B.	907-799-1690	Y		W
Public Relations	Anne H.	907-347-9623	Y		W
<u>Groups</u>					
					Donation
So Fresh & So Clean	Olivia F.	907-347-2170	Y	W	24.21
Clean & Serene	Dennard H.	907-978-5600	Y	W	20.00
Basic Meeting	none		N	-	0.00
Out to Lunch Bunch	Josh/Karie	907-450-9496	Y	W	10.00
Welcome Home	Kaydee S.	907-488-8822	Y	W	13.16
The Executive Group	Maria I.	907-460-5850	Y	W	20.00
North Pole Outlaws	Nancy B.	907-799-1690	Y	W	10.00
Saturday Night Live	Anne H.	907-347-9623	Y	W	20.00

Legend: Pres = Present, Rpt = Report, V = Verbal, W = Written

The meeting started at 2:02PM. Robert B. opened with the Serenity Prayer. Dominic read the 12 Traditions. Dennard read the 12 Concepts. The next Area meeting is set for June 9, 2012 @ 2PM.

Amendments

The donation column for the April minutes was incorrect. Correct amounts were listed in the groups' reports. Also, Dave P., who was running for the Regional Secretary position, had his clean date mistyped (s/b 2/16/97). Few other minor spelling errors. Anne moved to approve April minutes, Kaydee seconded.

Group Reports

Out to Lunch Bunch

Josh S was present. Written report was submitted as follows:

Meeting is going very well; average attendance is 20 people, with about 10 newcomers per month. We have a donation of \$10 to Area.
ILS Josh S.

The Basic Meeting

No representation this month. Needs GSR.

Clean and Serene

Dale was present. Written report was submitted as follows:

Clean and serene has been having 20-25 people with 2-3 newcomers a week. We continue to carry the message to the addict who still suffers. Food is provided one time a month. \$20 donation to Area this month.
ILS, Dale O.

The Executive Group

Maria I. was present. Written report was submitted as follows:

The Executive Group is doing well, 30-50 members of NA are attending with 5-7 newcomers. We are donating 20.00 dollars to Area.

ILS, Maria I.

North Pole Outlaws

Nancy B. was present. Written report was submitted as follows:

Our attendance has been steady, come and celebrate!!!

Sunday May 13 Nancy 15 years!

Sunday May 20 Tabby 16 years!

We have a \$10 donation

ILS Tabbey S.

Saturday Night Live at RPC

Anne H. was present. Written report was submitted as follows:

Sat night live@ RPC is doing well, we have had 20-25 people in attendance this month. The group has a \$20 donation.

ILS Anne H.

So Fresh & So Clean

Olivia was present. Written report was submitted as follows:

Monday night "So Fresh and So Clean" is doing well. 10-30 members, and 5-7 newcomers attending. We are donating \$20.21 dollars to Area, and continue to carry the message to young addicts in our area.

ILS Olivia F.

Welcome Home

Katie S. was present. Written report was submitted as follows:

This month we had an average of 12 members. We spent \$21.81 on coffee and supplies, and another \$20.50 on rent. We are donating \$13.16 to Area reserving 13.16 for coffee, and \$13.16 towards the blowout fund

ILS Kaydee S.

Administrative Reports

Chairperson (Vice Chair) - Matt S. was present. Verbal report was as follows:

Nothing new to report at this time. Thank you for letting me serve.

ILS Matt S

RCM (Regional Committee Member) - Tabbey S. was present written. Report was as follows: Nothing new to report. Thanks for letting me serve.

ILS, Tabby S.

Activities Committee - Dennard H. was present. Written report is as follows:

Still working on getting campsites for the Blow-Out. May 19th Putt putt Golf at Alaska land (Pioneer Park) at 3 PM.

May 27th fundraiser for the Blow-Out at the E street park, Hot dog, and Cake auction.

T-shirts and hoodies have been ordered.

ILS, Dennard

Literature - Nancy B. was present. Verbal report was as follows;

We can only receive two Lit orders every month been ordering a lot of literature YAY!

ILS, Nancy B.

Public Relations - Anne H. was present, written report submitted:

We have another NA booth coming up 6/16/2012 for military appreciation day at Pioneer Park .The booths for the health fairs in Salcha and Fairbanks, were appreciated, and had plenty of volunteers. We were unable to take a meeting in to the women at FCC last night. We will continue to ask for volunteers. We spent \$21 on copies.

ILS, Anne H.

Sharing Session

Discussed motions and being clear about the intent of the motion not leaving any lines blurred, as far as intention. Discussed motions being typed upon proposal one copy per group to be brought back and voted on, by the next area meeting. All agreed. Discussed the t-shirts and hoodies, Dennard said our order had been placed. Balance for the Area was brought up and announced as \$645.00.

Old Business

Three motions were on the table from last month motions A and B were proposed by So Fresh and So Clean, motion C was proposed by Clean and Serene. Results were as follows:

<u>A</u> 5 Yes	<u>B</u> 4 Yes	<u>C</u> 1 Yes
2 No	2 No	5 No
0 Abstained	1 Abstained	1 Abstained

Motions A and B passed by majority. Motion C failed.

New Business

No new business this month.

Service Positions

There is service positions that are open please announce this at your groups for anyone who may want to get involved. The RCM Alt. position is open. We need female volunteers to take the meeting into the jail on Friday twice a month. In addition, Wednesday night needs support and a GSR! Thanks to all who serve! ☺

Close

Robert B. moved to close the meeting and Tabbey S. seconded. We closed with the Third Step Prayer at 3:03PM.